
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Oxygen Sensor R-17MED
1 message

Hristova, Mariya <m.hristova@ucl.ac.uk> Mon, Jan 5, 2026 at 7:26 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Sophie,

 

Thank you very much for the info. Please, find attached a PO for x3 R-17MED Oxygen Sensors.

 

Kind Regards,

 

Dr Mariya Hristova, MSc, PhD

 

Principal Research Fellow,

Lead of Perinatal Brain Repair Group,

Dept of Neonatology,

Co-Director of Education,

EGA-Institute for Women’s Health,

UCL, 86-96 Chenies Mews, London

WC1E 6HX

 

Tel: 0044 207 679 6313/6064

Fax: +44 207 679 6766

http://www.linkedin.com/pub/mariya-hristova/7a/484/5a7

 

https://www.ucl.ac.uk/womens-health/research/maternal-and-fetal-medicine/perinatal-brain-0

 

http://www.ucl.ac.uk/womens-health/research/maternal-fetal-medicine/perinatal-brain/publications
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From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 30 December 2025 10:17
To: Hristova, Mariya <m.hristova@ucl.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: Oxygen Sensor R-17MED

 

⚠ Caution: External sender

 

Dear Dr Hristova,

 

Thank you for your email. I can confirm the price breaks for the R-17MED Oxygen Sensor (part number 0110017) are as
follows:

• 1 unit – £54.40
• 2 units – £53.00
• 3–10 units – £51.70
• 11+ units – £50.40

The above prices do not include VAT. Carriage is free of charge on this item.

The sensor is currently in stock and can be dispatched within 1–3 working days.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

 

Sophie Lines

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel:   44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax:   44 (0)1535 635 582

 

Please note: My working days are Tuesday-Friday

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------
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GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, Dec 30, 2025 at 9:03 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Hristova, Mariya <m.hristova@ucl.ac.uk>
Date: Mon, 29 Dec 2025 at 18:44
Subject: Oxygen Sensor R-17MED
To: enquiries@viamed.co.uk <enquiries@viamed.co.uk>

 

Dear Viamed Team,

 

I would need to order two oxygen sensors R-17MED. The last time I have ordered was in 2019 and the price was £36. I
have checked your website and it seems that the price is £54.40. Is that the price for universities as well? We are VAT
exempt and the items are for medical research.

 

Thank you very much in advance.

 

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
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